

# BUCKLAND NEWTON PARISH COUNCIL

## Minutes of Meeting

Tuesday, 14<sup>th</sup> September 2010 at 8.00 pm in the Parish Room

**Present:** Nicki Barker (NB), Chris Osmond (CO), Andy Foot (ARF), Alan Foot(AJF), Mark Needham (MN) Clerk: Vanessa Wellstead (VW)

Item	Detail	Action
1.	<b>Apologies:</b> Chair - Trevor Marpole (TM), Stephen White(SW), Andrew Stone (AS), Doug Morse (DM)	
2.	<b>Declarations of Interest:</b>	
3.	<b>Democratic Half Hour:</b> County Councillor Jill Haynes attended the meeting.	
4.	<b>Minutes of Last Meeting held 10th August</b> Passed Agreed & Signed	
5.	<b>Planning Applications</b> 1. <b>1/D/10/000986 The Spinney, Revels Hill</b> Car Port <i>Withdrawn Application</i> 2. <b>1/D/10/001307 The Spinney, Revels Hill</b> 2-bay car port <i>Parish Council Consultation by 4 Sept 2010 - No Objections with lighting comment</i> 3. <b>1/D/10/001253 Cross Farm, Brockhampton</b> Extension to cover open yard <i>Parish Council Consultation by 4 Sept 2010 – No Objections with lighting comment</i> 4. <b>1/D/10/001450 Rew Head Farm, Buckland Newton</b> An agricultural building to cover an existing concrete yard <i>Observations by 24 Sept 2010 – No Objections with lighting comment</i> 5. <b>1/D/10/001473 Rew Head Farm, Buckland Newton</b> Construction of slurry lagoon <i>Observations by 27 Sept 2010 – Comment to be submitted regarding the need for screening</i>	
6.	<b>Financial Matters</b>	
6.1	The following invoices were agreed for payment out of the play area grant:  Playdale                    £8375.40                    Part payment for equipment M Higgs                    £3445.66                    Play grade bark chippings R Goodfellow            £3829.82                    Clearing site, ground works and fencing Playdale                    £1183.23                    Part payment for equipment <i>Proposed ARF    Secoded CO    AIF</i>	
7.	<b>Affordable Housing Scheme</b>	
7.1	Works started on site.	
8.	<b>Play Area</b>	
1.	Councillors agreed that the new play area is a great asset to the village and expressed their gratitude to all those who had worked hard to achieve the fantastic results.	
2.	Parish Council agreed to take overall responsibility for the opening event and therefore the event to be covered under the Council's insurance policy.	

3.	<p>It was suggested that the hedge running alongside the new play area could be improved by the process of laying at some time in the future but it would require establishing who owns the boundary.</p> <p><i>Parish Clerk to speak to owners of neighbouring property.</i></p>	
<b>9.</b>	<b>Highways</b>	
1.	Parish Clerk to submit any items which need attention to the Parish Maintenance Unit in October.	
<b>10.</b>	<b>Correspondence</b>	
1.	DAPTC - Circular 08/10	
2.	DAPTC - Circular 09/10	
3.	Allianz – Playground Inspection	
4.	DCC – Cosmore Speed Limit	
5.	WDDC – Byelaw	
6.	DCC – Vegetation Leaflet	
7.	Dorset Countryside – New Publications	
8.	DAPTC Newsletter Summer 2010	
<b>11.</b>	<b>Other Matters</b>	

**Next meeting Tuesday, 12<sup>th</sup> October 2010 at 8:00pm, Parish Room**

The meeting was concluded at 9.10 pm

Signed: \_\_\_\_\_ Date: \_\_\_\_\_